



Curriculum Vitae

Contact details

Name: Fatima Khalil Mohammad Address: Al-Tireh \ Ramallah\
Date of Birth: June\3rd \1979 Palestine.
Place of Birth: Palestine Tell: 00972-2460177
Nationality: Palestinian Mobile: 00972599328504
E-mail: fatimahamad1632001@gmail.com
fmohammed@birzeit.edu

Summary and Objective: (A previous English teacher who had around 13 years of teaching experience in subject area track at the Ministry of Education. An English supervisor from February 2014-present. A part time instructor who has around 5 years of experience at Birzeit University from September 2012-present (at the Translation Department & at the Faculty of Education). Obtained a Master's Degree in “**curriculum and Instruction&Methods of Teaching English**” from one of the most famous universities in the world-Boston College University- with an average of 3.976 out of 4.)

Education:		Qualification
2010-2011	Boston College	Master of Education (Excellence)
2005-2006	Birzeit University	Teaching Diploma (salutatorian)
1997-2001	Birzeit University	Bachelor of Art in English Language & Literature (Graduated no. 3)
1995-1997	Betuniya Senior High school	Certificate of Secondary Education- Tawjihi-(graduated no. 5)

Work Experience:

2001- 2013 English language Teacher, Al-tireh Secondary Girls'
School.
2012-present A part time instructor at the translation & Education departments \ Birzeit University.
Feb.\2014-Aug.2014 A one-semester full time instructor at the Faculty of Education.

Feb.\2014-present An English supervisor at Ramallah Directorate of Education.

Feb.2015-Aug.2017 Worked as a translator at the UEF.

Achievements:

- 1- Number one at Boston College/Lynch School of Education.
 - 2- Valedictorian student (9th -12th grade)
 - 3- Outstanding Student, Birzeit University.
 - 4- Outstanding Teacher, Ministry of Education.
 - 5- A trainer for English Teachers in the Ministry of Education since I was a teacher till now. Got a certificate in TOT & CiSELT.
-

Other Skills:

- * Got training in First Aid.
- * Ability to work under pressure & within a team
- * Got excellence in educational technology courses, linguistics and literature courses at BC.

Interests:

- 1- Listening to the native speakers of the English language.
 - 2- Continuously looking for new English words to expand my vocabulary.
 - 3- Reading English novels, books and stories.
 - 4- Watching English channels on TV.
 - 5- Joking around with my friends.
 - 6- Teaching students and being an expert in how to teach kids and elder students.
 - 7- Finally, typing and surfing the internet for everything new and for the purpose of solving problems I face at work and in everyday life.
-